Penallta House,
Tredomen Park,
¥strad Mynach,
Hengoed CF82 7PG

Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Ty Penallta, ‘
Parc Tredomen,
¥strad Mynach, CA ERPH‘ LLY

LI TY BOXROINEH COLINCIE
CEVNGDR BWRIDEISTIREF SIROL

CAERFFILI
7

Hengoed CF82 7PG

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud &'r agenda hwn cysylltwch & Charlotte Evans
(Rhif Ffén: 01443 864210 Ebost: evansca1@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 7 Rhagfyr 2016

Bydd cyfarfod Cabinet yn cael ei gynnal yn Ystafell Sirhywi, Ty Penallta, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach ar
Dydd Mercher, 14eg Rhagfyr, 2016 am 2.00 pm. i ystyried materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol.

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,

ot

Chris Burns
PRIF WEITHREDWR DROS DRO

AGENDA

Tudalennau

1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

2 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.

Atgoffi'r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau personol
a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol & Deddf
Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr a

Swyddogion.

| gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol: -

3 Cynhaliwyd y Cabinet ar 30ain Tachwedd 2016.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

iz 4 &

1 (VS




| dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad(au) canlynol y mae angen penderfyniadau gweithredol arnynt: -

4 Diweddariad ar Gronfeydd Wrth Gefn.

5-18

5 Sylfaen Treth y Cyngor 2017-2018.

19 -28
6 Ysgolion Cynradd Abertyswg/Pontlotyn ag Ysgol Uwchradd Islwyn - Dyddiadau Agor Diwygiedig

Arfaethedig

29-32
7 Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet.

33-38
Cylchrediad:
Cynghorwyr

D. Havard, Mrs C. Forehead, N. George, D.T. Hardacre, K. James, Mrs B. A. Jones, D.V. Poole,
K.V. Reynolds, T.J. Williams a R. Woodyatt,

A Swyddogion Priodol.



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3

R
CAERPHILLY

COUINTY BOROIIGH COUNCIE
CYNGOR BWRIDEISTIREF SIROL

CAERFFILI
>
CABINET

COFNODION Y CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD YN NHY PENALLTA, TREDOMEN
DYDD MERCHER, 30AIN TACHWEDD 2016 AM 2.00PM

YN BRESENNOL

Cynghorwyr:
Mrs C. Forehead (Adnoddau Dynol a Llywodraethu/Rheoli Busnes), N. George
(Gwasanaethau Hamdden a Chymunedol), D. Hardacre (Perfformiad a Rheoli Asedau), D.
Havard (Addysg a Dysgu Gydol Oes), Mrs B. Jones (Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol),
D.V. Poole (Dirprwy Arweinydd ac Aelod y Cabinet dros Dai), T.J. Williams (Priffyrdd, Cludiant
a Pheirianneg), R. Woodyatt (Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol).

Ary cyd gyda:

C. Burns (Prif Weithredwr Dros Dro), C. Harrhy (Cyfarwyddwraig Corfforaethol - Cymunedau)
ac N. Scammell (Cyfarwyddwraig Dros Dro Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol a Swyddog 151).

Hefyd yn Bresennol:

S. Harris (Pennaeth Cyllid Corfforaethol Dros Dro), B. Hopkins (Is-Gyfarwyddwr - Addysg) a
C. Evans (Swyddog Gwasanaethau Pwylligor).

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU DROS ABSENOLDEB

Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth y Cynghorwyr K. James a K. Reynolds
a D. Street (Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol - Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol).

2, DATGANIADAU DIDDORDEB

Ni chafwyd datganiadau o ddiddordeb ar ddechrau nac yn ystod y cyfarfod.

3. CABINET - 16EG TACHWEDD 2016

PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 16eg Tachwedd
2016 (rhifau cofnod. 1- 8) i'w cymeradwyo a'u llofnodi fel yn gofnod cywir.

Page 1



MATERION SYDD ANGEN PENDERFYNIADAU GWEITHREDOL

YSGOL DDILYNOL 3-18 ARFAETHEDIG RHYMNI

Roedd yr adroddiad yn gofyn am gymeradwyaeth i gychwyn proses ymgynghori i sefydlu
ysgol 3-18 Rhymni.

Mae'r Cyngor wedi ymrwymo i ddatblygu a sefydlu dulliau arloesol o addysgu a dysgu, sy'n
cynnwys sicrhau gwell canlyniadau trwy gynyddu parhad mewn dysgu disgyblion a
strategaeth gydgysylitiedig at ddysgu, gofal bugeiliol a chymorth.

Nododd y Cabinet y cynhaliwyd cyfarfodydd gydag Aelodau lleol a chynrychiolwyr o Ysgolion
Cynradd Abertyswg a Phontlotyn ac Ysgol Gyfun Rhymni yn ystod tymor yr haf 2016. Roedd
pob un ohonynt yn cefnogi'r cynnig i sefydlu ysgol 3-18 Rhymni. Byddai'r cynnig yn ymgorffori
Ysgol Gynradd Abertyswg / Pontlotyn newydd a'r Ysgol Gyfun Rhymni presennol ar eu
safleoedd. Nid oes datblygiad ychwanegol arfaethedig penodol ar gyfer y cynnig hwn.

Eglurodd Swyddogion fod, er mwyn bwrw ymlaen a&'r cynnig, mae angen proses ymgynghori
statudol. Rhagwelir y bydd hyn yn digwydd dros gyfnod o 6 wythnos rhwng 3 lonawr a 16
Chwefror, 2017. Yn dilyn yr ymgynghoriad, bydd adroddiad yn cael ei gyflwyno i'r Cabinet i
ystyried y safbwyntiau a fynegwyd a phenderfynu a ddylid bwrw ymlaen a'r cynnig. Os bydd y
penderfyniad yn cael ei gymryd i symud ymlaen, bydd rhybudd statudol yn cael ei gyhoeddi.
Bydd y cyfnod rhybudd statudol yn para am 28 niwrnod o ddyddiad y rhybudd er mwyn
galluogi pobl i fynegi eu barn ar ffurf cefnogaeth neu wrthwynebiad i'r cynnig.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr argymhellion yn yr adroddiad yn
cael eu cymeradwyo. Cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol drwy godi dwylo.

PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn adroddiad y Swyddog, y dylid
cytuno i gychwyn proses ymgynghori er mwyn sefydlu Ysgol 3-18 Rhymni

CAU ARFAETHEDIG - YSGOL UWCH CWMCARN

Rhoddodd yr adroddiad ddiweddariad i'r Cabinet ynglyn a'r bwriad i gau Ysgol Uwch Cwmcarn
a datblygiadau cysylltiedig.

Ar 27ain Mehefin 2016, gwnaeth Corff Llywodraethu Ysgol Uwch Cwmcarn y penderfyniad i
geisio cau'r ysgol, er gwaethaf eu hymdrechion gorau i gadw'r ysgol ar agor ac oherwydd yr
amgylchiadau digynsail (asbestos, adleoli, nifer gostyngol o ddisgyblion) y mae'r ysgol wedi'i
wynebu ers 2012. Gofynnwyd am y penderfyniad hwn yn unol ag Adran 80 o Ddeddf Safonau
a Threfniadaeth Ysgolion (Cymru) 2013.

Ysgrifennodd Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet Llywodraeth Cymru dros Addysg i Gadeirydd vy
Llywodraethwyr yn rhoi caniatdd i gyhoeddi hysbysiad o dan y Ddeddf Safonau a
Threfniadaeth Ysgolion (Cymru) 2013 i derfynu'r ysgol. O ganlyniad, ar 10fed Hydref 2016,
ysgrifennodd Cadeirydd y Llywodraethwyr, ar ran y Corff Llywodraethu, i Ysgrifennydd y
Cabinet Llywodraeth Cymru dros Addysg i roi rhybudd ysgrifenedig o ddwy flynedd i
Weinidogion Cymru o'u bwriad i derfynu'r ysgol. Hysbyswyd y Cyngor hefyd o'r penderfyniad
ar y pryd drwy lythyr.

Nododd y Cabinet fod achos busnes gwerth £3 miliwn wedi'i gymeradwyo mewn egwyddor
gan Lywodraeth Cymru, yn amodol ar 50% o arian cyfatebol yn cael ei ddarparu gan Gyngor
Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili, er mwyn cynllunio ar gyfer y cau. Mae'r cais yn cynnwys cynlluniau
ar gyfer ystafelloedd dosbarth ychwanegol yn Ysgol Trecelyn i reoli'r cynnydd cychwynnol
mewn disgyblion ac i ymgymryd & gwaith dymchwel yn Ysgol Uwch Cwmcarn ac Ysgol
Trecelyn.

Page 2



Rhoddwyd sicrwydd i'r aelodau fod y Cyngor, ynghyd a'r Gwasanaeth Cyrhaeddiad Addysg
(GCA) a'r ysgol, yn gweithio ar y cyd i sicrhau na fydd y disgyblion dan anfantais addysgol a
bydd adroddiadau diweddaru pellach yn cael eu darparu wrth i fanylion ddod i'r amlwg mewn
perthynas & phenderfyniad y Corff Llywodraethu.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr argymhellion yn yr adroddiad yn
cael eu cymeradwyo. Cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol drwy godi dwylo.

PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn Adroddiad y Swyddog: -

(1) y dylid nodi penderfyniad y Corff Llywodraethu i derfynu'r ysgol o
fewn 2 flynedd;

(i) i gytuno ar y buddsoddiad cyfalaf mewn perthynas ag ysgolion Trecelyn a
Chwmcarn a'r dyraniad o £1.5milliwn fel arian cyfatebol 50% CBSC,;

(iii) Mae swyddogion yn parhau i weithio gyda'r Corff Llywodraethu a'r staff yn yr
ysgol ynglyn a chynllunio cyllideb yr ysgol, staffio a materion derbyn;

(iv) adroddiadau diweddaru rheolaidd i gael eu darparu wrth i'r sefyllifa ddatblygu.

CYNIGION CYLLIDEB DRAFFT AR GYFER 2017/18

Rhoddodd yr adroddiad fanylion y cynigion cyllideb drafft a chynigion arbedion drafft ar gyfer y
flwyddyn ariannol 2017/18 i'r Cabinet er mwyn caniatau am gyfnod o ymgynghori cyn gwneud
penderfyniad terfynol ym mis Chwefror 2017.

Nododd y Cabinet y Prif faterion yn y Datganiad Dros Dro, a gyhoeddwyd ar y 19eg Hydref
2016 a'r Cynigion Drafft 2017/18 gan gynnwys cynnig i gynyddu Treth y Cyngor o 1%. Roedd
yr adroddiad yn amlinellu Pwysau Cost Awdurdod Cyfan (cyfanswm o £2.745miliwn), Pwysau
Gwasanaeth Anochel (cyfanswm o £6.186miliwn), a'r Gostyngiad mewn Cyllid gan
Lywodraeth Cymru (cyfanswm o £0.608miliwn). Yn ogystal, amlinellodd yr adroddiad y
Cynigion Arbedion Drafft 2017/18 (cyfanswm o £8.653miliwn) a'r Ymgodiad mewn Treth y
Cyngor ((1%) cyfanswm o £0.886 miliwn), a fydd yn sicrhau bod cyllideb gytbwys yn cael ei
gyflawni ar gyfer 2017/18.

Diolchodd y Cabinet i'r Swyddog a'r holl staff am eu gwaith caled a'u hymdrechion er mwyn
nodi arbedion pellach a chynnig cyllideb gytbwys.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr argymhellion yn yr adroddiad yn
cael eu cymeradwyo. Cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol drwy godi dwylo.

PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn Adroddiad y Swyddog: -

(1) i gymeradwyo cynigion cyllideb drafft 2017/18 gan gynnwys yr arbedion
arfaethedig sy'n gyfanswm o £8.653m;

(ii) i gytuno ar y cynnig i gynyddu Treth y Cyngor o 1% ar gyfer blwyddyn ariannol
2017/18 isicrhau bod cyllideb gytbwys yn cael ei gyflawni (Band D Treth y
Cyngor i'w osod ar £1,011.96);

(iii) y bydd cynigion cyllideb drafft yn destun ymgynghoriad cyn i gyllideb derfynol
2017/18 gael ei chyflwyno i'r Cabinet a'r Cyngor yn Chwefror 2017.

Page 3



CEISIADAU CYFALAF

Roedd yr adroddiad yn gofyn i'r Cabinet gymeradwyo'r cynigion i ddefnyddio'r cyfalaf wrth
gefn a glustnodwyd o £7.9miliwn y cytunwyd arno fel rhan o'r Rhaglen Gyfalaf a
gymeradwywyd gan y Cyngor yn ei gyfarfod ar 24ain Chwefror 2016.

Roedd yr adroddiad yn rhoi manylion cynigion sydd wedi cael eu blaenoriaethu ar gyfer
defnyddio'r £7.9miliwn o gyfalaf wrth gefn a glustnodwyd gan y Cyngor yn ei gyfarfod ar y
24ain Chwefror.

Cyfanswm gwerth y cynigion a flaenoriaethwyd yw £8.763miliwn sy'n uwch na'r cyfalaf wrth
gefn a glustnodwyd o £863 mil. Cynigir bod y £863 mil ychwanegol yn cael ei gyllido o ad-
daliad yswiriant untro a dderbyniwyd gan y contractwr ar gyfer y Cynllun PFI Ffordd Fenter
Sirhywi.

Nododd y Cabinet fod y cynigion yn cynnwys nifer o brosiectau ar draws y fwrdeistref, megis
prynu 9 Cerbyd Casglu Sbwriel Pecyn Deuol er mwyn galluogi gwahanu gwastraff bwyd a
gardd; dymchwel ac ailadeiladu Pwll Nofio Longbridge, Rhisga (Cam 1 a 2); addasu'r cyn-
Ganolfan Pryd ar Glud, Pengam er mwyn ei ddefnyddio fel swyddfa; uwchraddio'r Ganolfan
Plant ar Gyfer Plant ag Anghenion Cymbhleth; cynllun draenio i gael ei weithredu yn y safle
tirlenwi caeedig yn Nhy Liwyd ac arian cyfatebol ar gyfer Ysgolion Trecelyn/Cwmcarn, yn dilyn
y cyhoeddiad y bydd Ysgol Uwch Cwmcarn yn cau ymhen dwy flynedd.

Yn dilyn ystyriaeth a thrafodaeth, cynigiwyd ac eiliwyd bod yr argymhellion yn yr adroddiad yn
cael eu cymeradwyo. Cytunwyd ar hyn yn unfrydol drwy godi dwylo.

PENDERFYNWYD am y rhesymau a gynhwysir yn Adroddiad y Swyddog: -

0] bydd y cynigion sydd wedi'u blaenoriaethu a gyflwynwyd yn yr adroddiad yn
cael eu cymeradwyo;

(ii) i gytuno y dylai'r £863 mil o gost ychwanegol sy'n fwy na'r £7.9 miliwn o
gyfalaf wrth gefn a glustnodwyd a gymeradwywyd gael ei ariannu gan yr ad-
daliad yswiriant untro o £919 mil a dderbyniwyd gan y contractwr ar gyfer y
cynllun PFI Ffordd Fenter Sirhywi.

Terfynwyd y cyfarfod am 2.31pm

Cymeradwywyd a Llofnodwyd ei fod yn gofnod cywir yn amodol ar unrhyw gywiriadau a
wnaed yn y cyfarfod a gynhelir ar 14eg Rhagfyr 2016.

CADEIRYDD

Page 4



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 4

A Y
CAERPHILLY

CELINTY BOROLIGH COIFNCIL
CYNGGOR BWERDEISTREF SIRDOL

CAERFFILY
D

CABINET - 14TH DECEMBER 2016
SUBJECT: UPDATE ON RESERVES

REPORT BY: ACTING DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES AND SECTION 151
OFFICER

1.1 The attached report, which was presented to the Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee
on the 15th November 2016, provided details of the usable reserves held by the Authority.
Members were also asked to consider proposals for the use of reserves in some areas, prior
to them being presented to Cabinet for approval.

1.2 It was explained that the usable reserves held by the Authority as at the 1st April 2016 totalled
£122.622m, with details of these set out at Appendix 1 of the report. The report also
summarised details of these reserves, which are held across a number of areas (General
Fund, Housing Revenue Account, Capital Reserves and individual directorates).

1.3 Members were advised that the actual General Fund opening balance as at the 1st April 2016
was £12.615m and after adjusting for the approved use of these balances during 2016/17, the
projected balance as at the 31st March 2017 currently stands at £11.155m. This balance is
above the minimum recommended level of £10m, which is circa 3% of the Authority’s net
revenue budget. The HRA usable reserves balance as at the 1st April 2016 was £21.218m,
which is ring-fenced and cannot be transferred into General Fund balances. Most of this
funding will be utilised for the Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) Capital Programme.
Capital Reserves totalled £39.156m as at the 1st April 2016 and these are ring-fenced for the
Authority’s Capital Programme, including approved matched funding for 21st Century Schools.
Members were advised that capital reserves will be subject to a detailed review over the
coming months and the outcome will be reported to the Scrutiny Committee in due course.

14 Sections 4.5 to 4.8 of the report provided details of the individual reserves held across each
directorate as at the 1st April 2016 (totalling £49.633m). Following a review of these balances
the report recommended that some uncommitted reserves should be released to General
Fund balances.

1.5 Members were also advised that the Reserves Strategy approved by Cabinet on the 27th July
2016 introduced a cap on the cumulative amount that can be held by Directorates in service
underspend reserves. This cap is set at 3% of the net revenue budget for each Directorate.
Where this is exceeded, then proposals must be presented to utilise the excess or a
justification must be made to hold the reserves above the 3% level. Paragraph 4.9.3 of the
report outlined proposals to utilise or retain the excess accumulated underspend reserves for
Corporate Services, Education and Lifelong Learning and Social Services. Members noted
that at its meeting on the 19th October 2016, Cabinet agreed to utilise £247k of the retained
underspend of £305k for Environment to part-fund capital overspends.

1.6 A Member sought clarification on the balances held within the Housing Revenue Account and
it was agreed that further information on this matter would be circulated to the Scrutiny
Committee following the meeting. A query was also received regarding the progress made
against the Authority’s investments and Officers explained that despite uncertainties regarding

Page 5



the current economic climate, the returns on these investments have generally been
encouraging.

1.7 Following consideration of the report and in noting its contents, the Policy and Resources
Scrutiny Committee unanimously recommended to Cabinet that for the reasons contained
therein:-

(i) the contents of the report be noted;

(i) an earmarked reserve of £150k be established from the Local Management of Schools
Contingency in respect of targeted support to raise GCSE attainment levels;

(iii) the following reserves be released into General Fund balances:- Corporate Services -
Policy (£32k), Corporate Services - Recruitment Advertising and Legal Costs (£133k),
Corporate Services - Housing Benefits (£100k) and Education and Lifelong Learning -
Service Initiatives Reserve (£28k);

(iv) accumulated underspend reserves above the 3% cap be utilised as detailed in the
table in paragraph 4.9.3 of the report.

1.8 Members are asked to consider the recommendations.

Author: R. Barrett, Committee Services Officer, Ext. 4245
Appendices:

Appendix 1 Report to Policy and Resources Scrutiny Committee on 15th November 2016 -
Agenda Item 9

Page 6



R
CAERPHILLY

TY BOROENGI COPErNC
i rﬂl‘iﬂﬂ BWIRIDEISTIREF EI’RI?I.

CAERFFILY
7

POLICY AND RESOURCES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE -
15TH NOVEMBER 2016

SUBJECT: UPDATE ON RESERVES

REPORT BY: ACTING DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES AND SECTION 151
OFFICER

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT
1.1 To present the Scrutiny Committee with details of the usable reserves held by the Authority.

1.2 To present details of proposals for the use of reserves prior to consideration by Cabinet.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The report provides details of the usable reserves held by the Authority as at the 1st April
2016 totalling £122.622m.

2.2 The report also includes proposals for the use of reserves in some areas. The Scrutiny
Committee is asked to consider these proposals prior to them being presented to Cabinet at
its meeting on the 14™ December 2016.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 Ensuring that adequate General Fund balances are maintained to meet any unforeseen
expenditure and the establishment of specific reserves to meet known future financial
commitments are key elements of prudent financial management.

3.2 Prudent financial management contributes to the following Well-being Goals within the Well-
being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2016:-

A prosperous Wales.

A resilient Wales.

A healthier Wales.

A more equal Wales.

A Wales of cohesive communities.

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Language.
A globally responsible Wales.

4, THE REPORT

4.1 Appendix 1 provides details of the Authority’s usable reserves as at the 1st April 2016 totalling
£122.622m. The following paragraphs provide a detailed commentary on the balances held.

Page 7



4.2

4.2.1

422

4.3

4.3.1

4.4

441

4.5

4.5.1

General Fund

As part of the annual budget setting process the Section 151 Officer recommends to Council a
prudent level of General Fund reserves. In recent years a minimum of £10m has been
recommended which is circa 3% of the Authority’s net revenue budget. Members will recall
that at its meeting on the 24th February 2016 Council approved the budget for the 2016/17
financial year. This included the proposed use of General Fund balances resulting in a
projected balance as at the 31st March 2016 of £10.105m.

The actual General Fund opening balance as at the 1st April 2016 is £12.615m. The main
reason for the increase above the projected level is an increased take to working balances
resulting from the 2015/16 revenue budget underspend being higher than anticipated. After
adjusting for the approved use of General Fund balances during 2016/17 the projected
balance as at the 31st March 2017 currently stands at £11.155m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

HRA funds must be ring-fenced and cannot be transferred into General Fund balances. The
balance on the HRA usable reserves as at the 1% April 2016 was £21.218m. Most of this
funding will be utilised for the Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) Capital Programme.
Capital Reserves

The total capital reserves of £39.156m are ring-fenced for the Authority’s Capital Programme,
including approved matched funding for 21% Century Schools. These reserves will be subject
to a detailed review over the coming months and the outcome of this review will be reported to
the Scrutiny Committee in due course.

Corporate Services

The balance on Corporate Services reserves as at the 1% April 2016 totalled £32.200m. The
following table provides details of individual balances and the purpose of the reserves:-

Reserve Amount Description
£m
Trehir Reserve 0.585 Required for potential works on former
landfill site.
Invest to Save Reserve 0.600 | To provide repayable one-off financial

support for service initiatives that deliver
cashable savings. £250k of this balance is
currently committed to purchase a
Velocity Patcher for carriageway
resurfacing works (agreed by Cabinet on
the 1% October 2014). New bids will be
sought from Heads of Service to utilise
the balance of this funding and these will
be considered by Cabinet in due course.

Insurance Earmarked Reserve 6.046 Self-insurance facility. The Authority’s
insurance excess is £250k. All claims
below this level are funded through the
insurance earmarked reserve.

Risk Management Reserve 0.795 To support risk management initiatives
that mitigate insurance claims. Annual
contributions to this reserve from
Directorate revenue budgets have been
reduced from 2016/17 onwards as part of
approved savings to support the MTFP.

Page 8




General Fund Housing Service
Initiatives Reserve

0.268

e Renewal Fund for future building costs
at Ty Croeso single persons'
accommodation (£116k).

¢ Renewal fund for the replacement of
white goods and internal decoration at
Ty Fesen family accommodation
(E111K).

e Shortfall in Shelter contract payments
for 2017/18 to 2019/20 (£21Kk).

e Homelessness prevention initiatives
(£20Kk).

Corporate Property Service
Initiatives Reserve

0.157

To support Corporate building schemes.

Policy

0.032

There are currently no commitments
against this reserve. It is therefore
recommended that the £32k should be
released into the General Fund.

Electoral Admin Reserve

0.442

Cumulative balance on funding set aside
annually for local elections.

Health & Safety Initiatives

0.652

To meet unavoidable cost pressures in
Council establishments.

PC Replacement Reserve

1.260

This reserve funds the ongoing
replacement of essential IT hardware and
software across the Authority.

Private Finance Initiative (PFI)
Equalisation Reserves

13.334

Committed to funding approved PFI
Schemes.

Corporate Services Service
Initiatives Reserves

5.224

e Careline (£208k) — Retained
underspends on the Care First budget.

e Counsel Fees (£508k) — Retained
underspends on the Counsel Fees
revenue budget.

e Human Resources (£133k) -
Cumulative underspends on HR
recruitment advertising budget and
legal costs. There are currently no
commitments against this reserve. It is
therefore recommended that the
£133k should be released into the
General Fund.

e Council Tax Reduction Scheme
(£1.146m) — Retained underspends on
the CTRS budget. The Welsh
Government has currently only
committed to a fully funded scheme
until the end of 2017/18. Options for
the use of this reserve may need to be
considered in future years in the event
of funding reductions.

e Housing Benefits (£100k) - There are
currently no commitments against this
reserve. It is therefore recommended
that the £100k should be released into
the General Fund.

e Apprenticeship Scheme (£885k) —
Committed to ongoing apprenticeships
and for match-funding the ESF Inspire
to Work project.

Page 9




e Member Services (£419k) — Ring-
fenced retained underspends on the
Member Services budget.

e Voluntary Sector Grants (£124k) —
Retained underspends on the Grants
to the Voluntary Sector budget. This
budget is monitored by Members on
the Grants to the Voluntary Sector
Panel.

e Municipal Mutual Insurance (MMI)
Levy (£1m) — Funding set aside to
meet future liabilities arising from the
MMI Scheme of Arrangement.

e Senior Officer Investigation (£701k) —
Previously approved funding in respect
of the ongoing investigation.

Ty Pontllanfraith 0.404 | One-off costs associated with the closure
of Ty Pontllanfraith and associated
moves.

Salix Finance 0.203 To support energy saving initiatives.

Retained Underspends Reserves 2.198 Accumulated service underspends.

Total: - 32.200

4.5.2 Members will note from the above that £2.198m is held in ‘Retained Underspends Reserves’.
Cabinet has previously agreed a policy whereby service areas retain 50% of reported
underspends at the financial year-end. Conversely, any service based overspends are
carried forward by the service areas responsible for generating the overspends. This
approach has worked well as there is full ownership and accountability by budget holders in
respect of delivering a balanced budget. At its meeting on the 27" July 2016, Cabinet agreed
a Reserves Strategy which included the introduction of a cap on the cumulative amount that
can be held by Directorates in service underspend reserves. This will be covered in more
detail in paragraphs 4.9.1 to 4.9.3 of this report.

4.6

4.6.1

Environment

The balance on Environment reserves as at the 1% April 2016 totalled £2.454m. The following
table provides details of individual balances and the purpose of the reserves:-

Reserve Amount Description
£m
DLO Surplus/Deficit 0.208 Retained cash surplus for Network

Contracting Services (NCS) work arising
from the Sirhowy Enterprise Way PFI
contract.

Planning - Community Infrastructure 0.040

Levy

This balance will be utilised in 2016/17 to
part-fund agreed short-term financial
support for Senghenydd Youth Drop In
Centre (SYDIC).

Planning - LDP Related Expenditure 0.131

Ring-fenced reserve for the Local
Development Plan.

Highways — Service Specific 0.492 Ring-fenced winter maintenance reserve.
Reserve.

Community Regeneration Fund 0.178 Approved grants to be drawn down.
Economic Development — Service 0.002 To be utilised in 2016/17 for gathering

Initiative Reserve.

foot fall data in Town Centres.

Page 10




4.7

4.71

Area Forum Reserve 0.115 | This is being utilised to support agreed
MTFP savings in this area.

Cemeteries Reserve 0.983 Funds set-aside to meet the capital cost
of future land acquisition for Cemeteries.

Accumulated Service Underspends 0.305 As per agreed policy (see paragraph
4.5.2)

Total: - 2.454

Education & Lifelong Learning

The balance on Education & Lifelong Learning reserves as at the 1% April 2016 totalled
£9.240m. The following table provides details of individual balances and the purpose of the

reserves:-
Reserve Amount Description
£m
Service Initiatives Reserve 4.430 e Local Management of Schools (LMS)

Contingency (£2.550m) —
Accumulated underspends on LMS
revenue budget. This reserve is
maintained to support potential
redundancy costs in schools, statutory
maintenance costs and other
unforeseen unavoidable cost
pressures. At its meeting on the 30™
March 2016 Cabinet approved £50k
funding from this reserve to support
the 2016/17 match-funding budget for
maintenance projects in schools.
Furthermore, it will be recommended
to Cabinet on the 14™ December 2016
that an earmarked reserve of £150k be
established from the LMS Contingency
in respect of targeted support to raise
GCSE attainment levels.

e 21° Century Schools (£750k) —
Additional contribution agreed by
Cabinet (27/07/15).

o ESF Bridges into Work (£374k) —
Match-funding contribution (agreed by
Cabinet 27/07/15).

e ESF Working Skills for Adults (£169k)
- Match-funding contribution (agreed
by Cabinet 27/07/15).

e Voluntary Early Release (VER) costs
(£479k) — Required to meet ongoing
liabilities.

e Fire Safety (£27k) — Earmarked
reserve to fund fire alarm upgrades.

e Home to School Transport
Equalisation Reserve (£53k) — This will
be utilised in 2016/17.

e Other (£28k) — There are currently no
commitments against this balance. It is
therefore recommended that the £28k
is released into the General Fund.

Page 11




Schools PFI Earmarked Reserves 0.757 | Contingent sum for unforeseen cost
pressures for 2 PFI schools.

School Balances 2.887 Net overall retained underspends ring-
fenced to schools.

Accumulated Service Underspends 1.166 As per agreed policy (see paragraph
4.5.2)

Total: - 9.240

4.8 Social Services

4.8.1 The balance on Social Services reserves as at the 1% April 2016 totalled £5.739m. The
following table provides details of individual balances and the purpose of the reserves:-

Reserve Amount Description
£m
Community Activities Reserve 0.059 | To support trading activities in Day
Centres.
Service Initiatives Reserve 1.700 e Therapeutic Fostering Service
(£875k). Approved by Cabinet
13/04/16.

e Operation Jasmine (£112Kk).

e Finance IT System (£34k) — Required
to replace Microsoft Access
databases.

e Gwent Frailty Programme (£336k) —
To meet future Invest to Save loan
repayments to the Welsh Government.

¢ Immediate Response Team (£343k) —
See paragraph 4.8.2 below.

Reserves Held for Partnerships 0.807 Reserves held on behalf of partnerships
led by Caerphilly CBC:-

e North Resource Centre (£25k).

e SE Wales Shared Lives Scheme
(E117K).

e Youth Offending Service (£416k).

e SE Wales Safeguarding Children
Board (£70k).

e SE Wales Emergency Duty Team
(E7K).

e |.T. Consortium (£172K).

Accumulated Service Underspends 3.173 | As per agreed policy (see paragraph
4.5.2)

Total: - 5.739

4.8.2 £343k of the Service Initiatives Reserve was originally set aside to fund a pilot Immediate
Response Team within Children’s Services to deal with situations were children are at risk of
becoming ‘looked after’ by the Authority. Due to revenue budget underspends across the
Social Services Directorate in recent years the Team has been funded from core revenue
budget and there has been no requirement to draw on the reserve. Funding for the Team was
built into the Social Services base revenue budget from the 2015/16 financial year. However,
increased demand is impacting on the Social Services revenue budget and will continue to do
so in future years. It is therefore prudent to retain this reserve as a contingent sum to help
deal with any spikes in demand.

Page 12



4.9

4.9.1

49.2

493

Cap on Retained Underspend Reserves

As mentioned in paragraph 4.5.2, at its meeting on the 27" July 2016 Cabinet agreed a
Reserves Strategy which included the introduction of a cap on the cumulative amount that can
be held by Directorates in service underspend reserves. This cap is set at 3% of the net
revenue budget for each Directorate and where this is exceeded then proposals must be
presented to utilise the excess or a justification must be made to hold the reserves above the
3% level. The following table summarises the 2016/17 net budget for each Directorate, the
balance on underspend reserves as at the 1% April 2016 and whether the cap has been
exceeded:-

Directorate 2016/17 Reserve 3% Cap Excess
Net Budget Balance Above Cap
£m £m £m £m
Corporate Services 21.863 2.198 0.656 1.542
Environment 34.245 0.305 1.027 -
Education & Lifelong Learning 33.661 1.166 1.010 0.156
Social Services 84.520 3.173 2.536 0.637

Members should note that at its meeting on the 19" October 2016, Cabinet agreed to utilise
£247k of the retained underspend of £305k for Environment to part-fund capital overspends.

The following table summarises proposals to utilise or retain the excess accumulated
underspend reserves for Corporate Services, Education & Lifelong Learning and Social
Services:-

Directorate/Proposal £m
1) Corporate Services Excess 1.542
Proposals: -
- Additional car parking at Ty Penallta (agreed by Cabinet 02/11/16) (0.439)
- 2016/17 projected overspend for Policy Unit (0.035)
- Replacement of IDOX for Council Tax/Housing Benefits (0.150)
- Transfer Housing balances to Director of Communities (0.249)
- Establish contingency for one-off cost of MTFP staffing reductions (0.381)
- Balance to be released into the General Fund (0.288)
0.000
2) Education & Lifelong Learning Excess 0.156
Proposals: -
- Contribution to one-off investment in Behaviour Support (0.084)
- Contribution to one-off investment in EOTAS (Educ Other Than at Schools) (0.072)
0.000
Social Services Excess 0.637
Proposals: -
- Contribution to the Gwent Safeguarding Partnership (2016/17 to 2018/19) (0.210)
- Temporary staff in Adult Services (transformation projects) (0.270)
- Retain balance of excess as a contingency for demographic pressures (0.157)
0.000

Page 13



5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

10.1.1

10.1.2

10.1.3

10.1.4

11.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

The establishment and management of reserves are key elements of effective financial
management which assists the achievement of the Well-being Goals within the Well-being of
Future Generations Act (Wales) 2016.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

An EIA screening has been completed in accordance with the Council's Strategic Equality
Plan and supplementary guidance. No potential for unlawful discrimination and/or low level or
minor negative impact has been identified regarding this report; therefore a full EIA has not
been carried out.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As detailed throughout the report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct personnel implications arising from this report.

CONSULTATIONS

There are no consultation responses that have not been reflected in this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Members of the Scrutiny Committee are asked to:-
Note the content of the report.

Support a recommendation to Cabinet that an earmarked reserve of £150k be established
from the LMS Contingency in respect of targeted support to raise GCSE attainment levels.

Support a recommendation to Cabinet to release the following reserves into General Fund
balances:-

Corporate Services — Policy (£32k).

Corporate Services - Recruitment Advertising and Legal Costs (£133k).
Corporate Services — Housing Benefits (£100k).

Education & Lifelong Learning — Service Initiatives Reserve (£28k).

Support a recommendation to Cabinet that accumulated underspend reserves above the 3%
cap be utilised as detailed in the table in paragraph 4.9.3 of this report.

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To ensure that the Scrutiny Committee is provided with details of the usable reserves held by
the Authority and is able to consider specific proposals to Cabinet.

Page 14



12. STATUTORY POWER

12.1  The Local Government Acts 1998 and 2003.

Author:

Consultees:

Stephen Harris, Interim Head of Corporate Finance

E-mail: harrisr@caerphilly.gov.uk Tel: 01443 863022

Chris Burns, Interim Chief Executive

Nicole Scammell, Acting Director of Corporate Services & Section 151 Officer
Dave Street, Corporate Director Social Services

Gail Williams, Interim Head of Legal Services & Monitoring Officer
Andrew Southcombe, Finance Manager, Corporate Finance

Dave Roberts, Principal Group Accountant, Corporate Services

Mike Eedy, Finance Manager, Environment

Jane Southcombe, Finance Manager, Education & Lifelong Learning
Mike Jones, Interim Financial Services Manager, Social Services
Lesley Allen, Principal Accountant, Housing

Clir B Jones, Deputy Leader & Cabinet Member for Corporate Services

Background Papers:
Council (24/02/16) — Budget Proposals 2016/17 and Medium-Term Financial Strategy 2016/2021
Cabinet (27/07/16) — Reserves Strategy

Appendices:

Appendix 1 - List of Usable Reserves

Page 15



List of Usable Reserves Appendix 1

Directorate Service Area C.C. Subj Description Opening Balance
(01/04/16)

1) General Fund
Corporate Services CORPORATE BAL SHEET 9931 D781 GENERAL FUND 12,615,054
Total General Fund 12,615,054
2) Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account HRA VARIOUS 21,217,748
Total HRA 21,217,748
3) Capital Reserves
All CAPITAL EARMARKED RESERVES VARIOUS 17,773,742
All USEABLE CAPITAL RECEIPTS VARIOUS 11,910,898
All CAPITAL GRANTS UNAPPLIED VARIOUS 9,471,816
Total Capital Reserves 39,156,456
4) Cong_rate Services
Corptte Services CORPORATE BAL SHEET 9931 D861 TREHIR RESERVE 584,549
Corp(ﬁte Services B/S CAP - CORPORATE 9985 D857 RESERVE - INVEST TO SAVE 600,135
Corposate Services INSURANCE FUND 9987 D911 INSURANCE EARMARKED RESERVE 6,046,129
Corpd@de Services INSURANCE FUND 9987 D935 RISK MANAGEMENT RESERVE 794,909
Corporate Services HOUSING NON HRA BAL SHEET 9917 D899 SERVICE INITIATIVES RESERVE 268,393
Corporate Services PROPERTY - CORPORATE SERVICES 9924 D899 SERVICE INITIATIVES RESERVE 157,392
Corporate Services POLICY AND RESOURCES BAL SHEET 9926 D892 RESERVE - POLICY 31,697
Corporate Services POLICY AND RESOURCES BAL SHEET 9926 D948 ELECTORAL ADMIN RESERVES 442,167
Corporate Services CORPORATE SERVICES BAL SHEET 9928 D952 HEALTH & SAFETY INITIATIVES 651,804
Corporate Services CORPORATE SERVICES BAL SHEET 9928 D953 CORPORATE PC REPLACEMENT RESER 1,260,239
Corporate Services CORPORATE SERVICES BAL SHEET 9928 D828 SEW PFI EQUALISATION RESERVE 3,451,940
Corporate Services CORPORATE SERVICES BAL SHEET 9928 D850 EDUC PFI EQUALISATION RESERVE 9,882,065
Corporate Services CORPORATE BAL SHEET 9931 D899 SERVICE INITIATIVES RESERVE 1,701,114
Corporate Services CORPORATE SERVICES BAL SHEET 9928 D899 SERVICE INITIATIVES RESERVE 3,523,372
Corporate Services CORPORATE SERVICES BAL SHEET 9979 D899 TY PONTLLANFRAITH CLOSURE 404,398
Corporate Services B/S CAP - PROPERTY 9979 D944 SALEX FINANCE 203,038
Corporate Services HOUSING NON HRA BAL SHEET 9917 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F 150,993
Corporate Services HOUSING PRIVATE BAL SHEET 9918 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F 98,351
Corporate Services BUILDING CONSULTANCY 9925 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F 54,203
Corporate Services POLICY AND RESOURCES BAL SHEET 9926 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F 288,416
Corporate Services CORPORATE SERVICES BAL SHEET 9928 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F 1,604,815

Total Corporate Services 32,200,119



Directorate Service Area C.C. Subj Description Opening Balance
(01/04/16)

5) Environment
Environment HIGHWAYS BALANCE SHEET 9908 D882 DLO SURPLUS / DEFICIT C/F 208,097
Environment PLANNING BAL SHEET 9923 D877 COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY 39,673
Environment PLANNING BAL SHEET 9923 D899 LDP RELATED EXPENDITURE 130,527
Environment HIGHWAYS BAL SHEET 9932 D899 SERVICE SPECIFIC RESERVE 492,477
Environment ECON DEVT & TOURISM BAL SHEET 9927 D892 RESERVE - COMMUNITY REGEN FUND 177,684
Environment ECON DEVT & TOURISM BAL SHEET 9927 D899 SERVICE INITIATIVE RESERVE 1,874
Environment PLANNING BAL SHEET 9923 D891 RESERVE - AREA FORUM 115,385
Environment COMMUNITY & LEISURE BAL SHEET 9939 D865 RESERVES - CEMETERIES 983,388
Environment PLANNING BAL SHEET 9923 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F 17,242
Environment ECON DEVT & TOURISM BAL SHEET 9927 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F 47,024
Environment HIGHWAYS BAL SHEET 9932 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F (7,876)
Environment DIRECTORATE OF ENVIRONMENT 9936 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F 248,059
Total Environment 2,453,554
6) Education & Lifelong Learning
Education EDUCATION BAL SHEET 9919 D899 SERVICE INITIATIVES RESERVE 4,430,085
Education EDUCATION BAL SHEET 9919 D949 PFlI SCHOOLS EARMARKED RESERVES 757,174
Educat! SCHOOLS BAL SHEET 9920 D785 RESERVES - DELEGATED SCHOOLS 2,886,662
Edu n EDUCATION BAL SHEET 9919 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F 937,017
Lifelopg Learning CELL BAL SHEET 9921 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F 229,089
Total_t{ucation & Lifelong Learning 9,240,026
7) Social Services (Inc. Public Protection)
Social Services SOCIAL SERVICES BAL SHEET 9922 D859 RESER - SOC SERV COMM ACTIVITIES 58,621
Social Services SOCIAL SERVICES BAL SHEET 9922 D899 SERVICE INITIATIVES RESERVE 1,700,360
Social Services SOCIAL SERVICES BAL SHEET 9922 D951 RESERVES HELD FOR PARTNERSHIPS 806,519
Social Services SOCIAL SERVICES BAL SHEET 9922 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F 3,128,520
Public Protection TRADING STANDARDS 9937 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F 31,011
Public Protection ENVIRON HEALTH BAL SHEET 9938 D856 RESER - UNDER/ OVER SPEND C/F 13,720
Total Social Services & Public Protection 5,738,752
GRAND TOTALS: - 122,621,709




Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 18



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 5

N
CAERPHILLY

COUINTY BORDLIGH COLUINCFEL
CYNGDR BWRDEISTREF SIRDL

CAERFFILY
-

CABINET - 14TH DECEMBER 2016

SUBJECT: COUNCIL TAX BASE 2017-2018
REPORT BY: ACTING DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES AND S151 OFFICER

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 For Cabinet to agree the calculation of the Council Tax Base for 2017/18.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The report provides details of the Council Tax base for 2017/18 for tax setting purposes and
the collection percentage to be applied.

3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 The Council Tax is a significant resource which assists the Council in achieving its various
strategies.

3.2 The revenue raised through Council Tax is a key element in setting a balanced budget which
in turn supports the following Well-being Goals within the Well-being of Future Generations
Act (Wales) 2015: -

A prosperous Wales.

A resilient Wales.

A healthier Wales.

A more equal Wales.

A Wales of cohesive communities.

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Language.
A globally responsible Wales.

4, THE REPORT

4.1 The Local Government Finance Act 1992 and The Local Authorities (Calculation of Council
Tax Base) (Wales) Regulations 1995 as amended sets out the rules for the calculation of the
Council Tax base. This is the amount required by the Local Government Finance Act 1992 to
be used in the calculation of the Council Tax.

4.2 The Council Tax base for discounted chargeable dwellings expressed as Band D equivalents
has been calculated at 61,535.91 for 2017/18. This is a 0.19% increase on 2016/17.
Members are advised that increases in Band D equivalents can result in a reduced Revenue
Support Grant when the final settlement announcement is made later this year.

Page 19



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

For 2016/17 a collection rate of 97% was assumed. The collection rates for council tax have
steadily increased over recent years, in fact the in-year collection rate for council tax in
2015/16 was 97.0%, which was the best ever performance for Caerphilly CBC. This has been
achieved against the backdrop of reduced staffing levels, with staffing being reduced in recent
years from 31 to 24.5. The Authority pursues Council Tax arrears and this results in the
collection rate of 97% being regularly exceeded. This generates a council tax surplus at the
financial year end. For 2015/16 the Council Tax surplus was £1.4m. Members should note
that the surplus is used to support the Authority’s base budget.

Following the abolition of Council Tax Benefit in 2013/14 by the UK Coalition Government,
Welsh Government (WG) decided to maintain entitiements under the Council Tax Reduction
Scheme (CTRS) until 31 March 2017. In November 2013 WG brought forward regulations
placing a duty on local authorities to introduce Council Tax Reduction Schemes for 2014/15,
this was extended for both 2015/16 and 2016/17.

WG have recently announced that they will continue to protect vulnerable and low income
households by maintaining full entittements for CTRS until the end of 2017/18. They further
added that the longer term arrangements for 2018/19 onwards will be determined as part of
wider considerations about how to make council tax fairer.

Since 2014/15 funding for the CTRS has been included within the Revenue Support Grant at
2013/14 levels. This means that local authorities must take account of any additional CTRS
costs arising from their decisions about Council Tax levels for 2017/18. Any increase in
CTRS expenditure would have to be met by the Authority and therefore it would be prudent to
apply the same percentage increase in the Council Tax for 2017/18, to the total funds set
aside for the CTRS. An element of the increased revenue from Council Tax would then need
to be set aside to fund the increased CTRS costs.

The Council Tax base for 2017/18 is 61,535.91 x 97% which equates to 59,689.83. The
Council Tax base analysed over community council areas is as follows:

Community Councils Tax Base 2017/18

Community Council Band D
Aber Valley 2006.91
Argoed 861.89

Bargoed 3578.89
Bedwas, Trethomas & Machen 3775.45
Blackwood 2922.66
Caerphilly 6159.77
Darran Valley 694.50

Draethen, Waterloo & Rudry 596.09

Gelligaer 6224.70
Llanbradach & Pwllypant 1460.46
Maesycwmmer 760.76

Nelson 1602.15
New Tredegar 1338.53
Penyrheol, Trecenydd & Energlyn 4413.36
Rhymney 2524.62
Risca East 2046.46
Risca West 1768.49
Van 1632.87

Page 20



5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

1.

12.

12.1

Areas without Community Councils 15321.27
Total 59689.83

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS
The revenue raised through Council Tax supports effective financial planning which is a key

element in ensuring that the Well-being Goals within the Well-being of Future Generations Act
(Wales) 2015 are met.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS
There are no potential equalities implications of this report and its recommendations on

groups or individuals who fall under the categories identified in Section 6 of the Council's
Strategic Equality Plan, therefore no Equalities Impact Assessment has been carried out.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As identified throughout this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are none.

CONSULTATIONS

There are no consultation responses which have not been reflected in this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that:

e The Council Tax collection rate of 97% remains unchanged for 2017/18.

e CTRS funding is increased by the same percentage as the Council Tax for 2017/18. This
will be funded by setting aside funding from anticipated Council Tax income as outlined in
paragraph 4.6.

e The Council Tax Base for the year 2017/18 be 59,689.83, with the Council Tax Base for
each community council area as outlined in paragraph 4.7.

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To determine the Council Tax base for 2017/18.

STATUTORY POWER

Local Government Finance Act 1992 and regulations made under the Act.

Page 21



Author:

Consultees:

Appendices:
Appendix 1

S. Harris, Interim Head of Corporate Finance

Tel: 01443 863022 Email: harrisr@caerphilly.gov.uk

C. Burns, Interim Chief Executive

Clir K. Reynolds, Leader

Clir B. Jones, Deputy Leader/Cabinet Member for Corporate Services

N. Scammell, Acting Director of Corporate Services & Section 151 Officer
J. Carpenter, Council Tax & NNDR Manager

S. O’Donnell, Principal Council Tax & NNDR Officer

A. Southcombe, Finance Manager, Corporate Finance

Council Tax Dwellings Return for 2017-18

Page 22



® ystadegau

& ©
ar gyfer cymru
a D statistics
' for wales

English / Saesneg v

Caerphilly County Borough Council

Mrs Nicole Scammell
Penallta House
Tredomen Park
Ystrad Mynach

CF82 7PG

Please select your authority and if necessary, amend any incorrect details

Name:|Sean O'Donnell

E-r-ﬁail (please enter N/A if unavailable):|odonns@caerphilly.gov.uk

Telephone: STD code:|( 01443 ) 864013

Forms should be returned to the address below, according to the following timetable:

(i) certified signed copy and spreadsheet 23 November 2016
(ii) final ratified taxbase 4 January 2017

Please check the validation sheet before sendin_g the form.
Any queries on completion of the form or--spreads:he'et should be directed in the first instance, via
telephone or e-mail, as directed below: ?

It is a Welsh Government audit requirement that all cells are completed. Please ensure that all blank cells
are populated with zeros, those that are not will be assumed to be zero.

Local Government Financial Statistics Unit,

Welsh Government, g‘
CP2 ' (ﬁ
Cathays Park, ' ! % )

CARDIFF,

CF10 3NQ.

E-mail: Igfs.transfer@wales.gsi.gov.uk ' Llyw odraeth Cymru
Telephone: 029 2082 5673 Welsh Government

Page 23



ujjiemp jqeabieyd iy Ped

j1ounog ybnoiog funog Ajjydiee) :Auoyiny G :9poo



— I | e
| | 150 . |

Page 25

Page 3 - Parts E and F

23/11/2016 08:51




Code: 544 Authority: Caerphilly County Borough Council CT1 2017-18

Part H: Empty and second homes - chargeable only - exclude exemptions

If the value of percentage discount/premium is not shown in the table please add the percentage value to the bottom row of the "Percentage discount
or "Percentage premium” column.

Please enter actual dwelling numbers

A B c ‘o B E _ © H 1
Chargeable empty ' '
I nfso:"”t“ i 346 300 147 53 29 10 5 1
premium
Chargeable -
H2 ‘:?tch":g gl‘;mc:jm 61 104 55 22 18 9 3 1 1 7
or premium
Empty Property Discount
Please enter by band and percentage discount, the number of dwellings that are empty as at 31 October 2016.
 Percentage - : S . . ; f . a St st :
o mf:‘;i“ e iiee c Sl Gl b sl i
H3a | 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0|
Hap | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0f
H3c 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0|
Had | . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o]
Hie | @ 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 of
H3f 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H3g Total 0 0 0 0 0] ] 0 0} o]
Empty Property Premium
Please enter by band and percentage the premium your authonty charges for empty propertles and not included in table above.
- Percenta i : e - u s
e e e gl il Ll G
H4a ' 10/ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 of 0
Hdb 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
Hac 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 of 0
Had 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hée 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 —
Haf 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ol 0
H4g fotal 06 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 = 0
Second Homes Discount
Please enter by band and percentage the dlscount your authonty awards for dwelhngs registered as second homes
Pmnta - - ) T = : s :., £ = T
' Discbﬁngfa 2 B e R i i ;E': 3 b _-G 5 H . I — o
H5a i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] o
H5b 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0
H5¢c | 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 of =0
Hid | 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ol = 0
H5e 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 7.0
H5f 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o] 0
Hsg Total | 0 e T - o] 0| 0 of 0] 0 0
Second Homes Premium
Please enter by band and percentage the premlum your authonty charges for dwellmgs regastered as second homes and not mcluded in table above.
Percentage = B ¢ o E . G H : Tota!
Premium -
iea g 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Heb 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H6c 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Héd 75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hee | 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
H6f 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hég |  Total 0] 0 -0 o] 0 0 0 0] 0 0

Page 26



Code: 544

Part H: Empty and second homes - chargeable only - exclude exemptions

Authority: Caerphilly County Borough Council

CT1 2017-18

Total chargeable ! : = =
H7 Srasb Erdge e 346 300 147 53 29 10 5| 1 2 893
ng ! |10l enaraoabie 61 104 55 22 18 9 3 1] 1 274
Dwelling equivalents
Reduction due to Empty Property Discount
Percentage
' Discourg: A B c D E 1 Total
H9a 10 0.00 - 0.00] 0.00 000] 000 0.00 0.00 000  0.00 0.00
H9b 25 000,  000| 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] - 0.00] 0.00
Hoc 50 0.00 - 0.00] 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00} 0.00
H9d 75 0.00 0.00 0.00 000] 000 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00
H9% 100 0.00 _opol  oo0 0.00] 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00
Hef 0 0.00 000| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 pool 0.0
H9g Total 0.00 - 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Increase due to Empty Property Premium
Percenta : '
o r'a'"'ﬁm:" A B c D E _ 1 Total
H10a 10 000f 000 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
H10b 25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
H10c . 50 000, 000 0.00 0.00 0.00] . 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00
H10d . 75 0.00f 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
H10e 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ ooof  poO 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
H10f 0 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
H10g Total 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00
Reduction due to Second Homes discount
porcontags A B c D E I Total
Discount : - -
H1i1a 10 0.00 000 0.00 ocol 0 0ol e 0.00] 0.00 0.00| 0.00
Hi1b 25 0.00 000] 0.0 0.00f pool 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hiic 50 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 0.00} 0.00 0.00 0.00
H11d 75 0.00 000 0.00 0.00} 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00} 0.00
Hile 100 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00] . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
H11f 0 0.00 000 - 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00| 0.00
Hi1g Total 0.00! 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
Increase due Second Homes Premium
Fercentage A B = D E ! L
Premium L o : ;
Hi2a = 1G 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00} 0.00| 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
H12b 25 0.00{ 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
H12¢c 50 0.00 000 0.00] 0.00f 000  0DO 0.00] 0.00 0.00| 0.00
Hi2d 75 0.00 0.00] 0.00 gogE @ 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00
Hi2e 100 0.00 0.00 . 0.00] . 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 000 000l 0.0
H12f 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 pool  0.00 000f 000 0.00] 0.00
Hi2g Total 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 27




w“\.,. ~.“4.\. M.\\.N.“wﬁmm e B EE A S E RS EEE SR AN S EEE EEY AR e wE ek mae aan e o ”hmo_.to _mwo_l—m_l—_ﬂ— %m_:O
oL ssExNBIorgze

. H usviazdvvalry o yon 0 pounoo |iny 8y) Aq panoidde usag/eney _m:ac ayy

43 NSHZYONHOO0 eURLGAIS UsioMcd. 10

OV JVASWSAHENYE . . 00 ‘uoisioap aalinoaxe Aq panoidde
1o

m ‘panoidde usaq joA Jou aAey sainbiy eyl

aney samnbiy ayy

xoq ajeldoidde

oy} yon ases|d

'€00Z 10V JUBLULIBADE) [B207]
AU} 10 ¥8 UoI0es Aq pepusiie Se ‘Za6 L 10y 92UBUI- JUSWIUIBAOL) |BO0T 8Y) JO /9 LONOAS Y)m aoueploode Ul ‘pancidde usaq aney seinbly
8y} ‘Mojeq pajeslpul 8IoUAN papuswe se (L95Z/G661 1S) (SBleM) G661 suoenBay (esed x| [1ounoD Jo Uole|nojeD) SeltoyIny
|E207 O} YIM 9oUBpPIOd9E Ui Ajuoyine Aw Aq peje|nojed Uuaaq Sey ACJE I 0} i/ SUONOSS Ul UMOYS 9SEq Xe) [Iounod ay) jeu) Ajeo |

H301440 TVIONVNIL 43IHO 40 3.LVOIdILE30

seale AjUNLULLIOD JO Jaquunu e Jo eale Ajunwiwod ajbuis e ' Aiuouine ajoum, aq Aew sy ,

(11 ®30U 095 (019+8D+9D+¥D+2D) SIUNOISIP |EI0L| ZLD
T selpadodd 0 Jaquinu [e}o | e
SJunoosiq
sajuadoud jo JaquinN (%0 .G Bale Jo aweu ay) o
L moo it sjunoosiq
000 sapadold Jo Jaquinn| %0 «V BOIE JO aWeU ay} B3| LD
; oaw s SJUN02SI(] - 99
000 sajuadoid jo JaquInN|[%0 «£ BAIE JO SWeU ay) Jaud| 69
000 sjunoosig )
000 saipadoud Jo Jaquinn | %0 «C BOJE JO BlWRU By} Jalug| €9
i SJunoosiq E)
saiadoud jo Jaquinn|%0 <} B2IE JO SWeU sy} Jajug| 19
&~ | siunoasiqg ] saipadoid peldde CEE
A B e _
~ junoasiq
: pueq .:o_umz_.m? T

SJUNOISIP BjEHEA : ©) Hed

81-210Z L1D Iounog ybnodog fAunon Ajjiydiaes (fiuoyiny ¥¥5 :8pon




Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 6

N
CAERPHILLY

COUINTY BORDLIGH COLUINCFEL
CYNGDR BWRDEISTREF SIRDL

CAERFFILY
-

CABINET - 14TH DECEMBER 2016

SUBJECT: ABERTYSSWG/PONTLOTTYN PRIMARY AND ISLWYN HIGH SCHOOL
— REVISED PROPOSED OPENING DATES

REPORT BY: CHIEF EDUCATION OFFICER

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To seek approval to notify relevant parties of the delay in implementation dates of the above
projects.

2. LINKS TO STRATEGY

2.1 The report links directly to the Education for Life, sustainability and regeneration strategies,
particularly in the context of provision of modern fit for purpose teaching and learning
environments.

2.2 The report contributes to the Well-being Goals within the Well-being of Future Generations
Act (Wales) 2016. In particular, as follows :

e A prosperous Wales as it details improved outcomes for learners, and reduces impact of
poverty if people are able to gain skills to gain employment.

¢ A healthier Wales, supporting vulnerable learners can improve their well-being and add
educational achievement.

e A more equal Wales, a society that enables people to fulfil their potential no matter what
their background is; and.

o A Wales of cohesive communities (in the context of improving quality of life with attractive,
viable, safe and well connected communities).

3. THE REPORT
Abertysswg / Pontlottyn Primary

3.1 The Statutory Notice was published on 20 April 2015 and ended on 18 May 2015. This notice
originally specified a new school opening date of 1 January 2017.

3.2 The business case processes became protracted, particularly in relation to the estimated
costs of the scheme.

3.3 The full business case (FBC) received final approval from Welsh Government (WG) on 13
June 2016. This inevitably caused a delay to the project.

3.4 A contractor (Willmott Dixon) was subsequently appointed and commenced site surveys and
mobilisation in September 2016.

Page 29



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

41

4.2

5.1

5.2

A plan for the build programme was agreed in November 2016 and it is envisaged the scheme
will be completed in December 2017 and the new school will open in January 2018 at the
commencement of the Spring term. The Council’s Starting School book for 2016/17
acknowledged this delay by not making any changes to existing arrangements for that
academic year.

In view of the delay in school opening, it is necessary to advise relevant parties in accordance
with the School Organisation Code 2013.

Islwyn High School

The Council published a Statutory Notice on 3 March 2014 to discontinue Oakdale and
Pontllanfraith Secondary Schools and establish a new school on the Oakdale plateau 3 site.
The proposed date was 1 September 2016.

This change took effect on 1 September 2016 insofar as Oakdale and Pontllanfraith
Secondary Schools were discontinued and the new Islwyn High School was established,
albeit operating initially on the 2 previous school sites.

The contractor (Wilmott Dixon) commenced the build programme in the summer of 2015 and
it soon became evident that the school build would not be completed until end April 2017.

The newly constituted Governing Body met in November 2016 and agreed to open the new
school for staff on 26 June and pupils shortly after, following closure days to facilitate the
move.

The headteacher has kept parents, staff, governors, etc. up to date with developments,
including timescales. Members have also received update reports at Scrutiny Committee.
The Council has also updated its Starting School booklet 2016/17 to reflect the revised
school/site arrangements from September 2016.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

Impact Assessment screening has been completed in accordance with the Council’s Strategic
Equality Plan and no potential for unlawful discrimination has been initially identified affecting
one or more of the target equality groups.

Equalities Impact Assessments were completed as part of the statutory process.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

The report contributes to the 5 ways of working in the context of a long term strategy and
vision, (closely aligning with the principles of the recent Donaldson report and provide a more
coherent basis for learning, teaching and assessment); integration approach (more closely
aligning communities) and collaborating to meet the objectives.

This report contributes to the Well-being Goals and in particular in the context of :

Corporate planning,
Risk management,
Workforce planning,
Financial planning, and
Asset management

Page 30



6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

1.

Author:

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATIONS

The draft report was distributed as detailed below. All comments received have been
reflected in the report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are requested to agree the revised school opening dates to enable relevant parties
to be advised as per School Organisation Code 2013.

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To meet the requirements of the School Organisation Code 2013 in respect of delays and
school openings.

STATUTORY POWER

School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Act 2013.

The School Organisation Code. Welsh Government (2013).

Bleddyn Hopkins, Assistant Director, 21st Century Schools
E-mail: hopkib@caerphilly.gov.uk

Consultees: Chris Burns, Interim Chief Executive

Nicole Scammell, Acting Director of Corporate Services & S151
Dave Street, Corporate Director — Social Services

Christina Harrhy, Corporate Director - Communities

Keri Cole, Chief Education Officer

Councillor Derek Havard, Cabinet Member, Education

Acting Headteacher, Abertysswg Primary School

Acting Headteacher, Pontlottyn Primary School

Headteacher, Rhymney Comprehensive School

Headteacher, Islwyn High School

Mark Williams, Building Consultancy Manager

Gail Williams, Interim Head of Legal Services & Monitoring Officer
Lynne Donovan, Acting Head of Human Resources and
Organisational Development

Jane Southcombe, Financial Services Manager

Kathryn Peters, Corporate Policy Manager

Background Papers: 21% Century Schools files

Council report 23 November 2010 (SOP)
Council report 3 November 2011 (SOP2)
School Organisation Code (2013)

Page 31



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 32



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 7

N
CAERPHILLY

COUINTY BORDLIGH COLUINCFEL
CYNGDR BWRDEISTREF SIRDL

CAERFFILY
-

CABINET - 14TH DECEMBER 2016

SUBJECT: CABINET FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

REPORT BY: ACTING DIRECTOR OF CORPORATE SERVICES AND SECTION 151
OFFICER

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To seek Cabinet endorsement of the Forward Work Programme for the period January 2017
to March 2017.

2, SUMMARY

2.1 The report outlines a proposed Forward Work Programme of future Cabinet reports.

2.2 The Forward Work Programme is updated on a monthly basis to reflect any amendments that
are made to it since it was first agreed on 22nd January 2014.

2.3 A more detailed Forward Work Programme will be reviewed during this period and a more
detailed format will be developed.
3. LINKS TO STRATEGY

3.1 The Council is required to publish a Cabinet Forward Work Programme to assist in open and
transparent decision-making.

3.1 This section would highlight how the recommended course of action contributes to the
following Well-being Goals within the Well-being of Future Generations Act (Wales) 2016:

* A more equal Wales.

4, THE REPORT

4.1 The Cabinet Forward Work Programme sets out the key reports that Cabinet expects to
receive in the coming months. It is a legal requirement that such programmes are published.
The programme is an important way of tracking progress against targets set in the Council's
Improvement Plan.

4.2 Appendix 1 to this report sets out details of the Cabinet Forward Work Programme for the
period January to March 2017.

4.3 It should be noted that urgent and unanticipated reports could be added to the Cabinet Work
Programme.

Page 33



4.4

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

1.

12.

12.1

Members will be aware that, following the Scrutiny review and recommendations approved by
Council on 6th October 2015, that it was agreed that the format of the Forward Work
Programme will be reviewed so that it gives more detailed narratives. This has been
undertaken and presented at Appendix 1.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

This report contributes to the Well-being Goals as set out in Links to Strategy above. Itis
consistent with the five ways of working as defined within the sustainable development
principle in the Act in that it ensures that the Cabinet Forward Work Programme is regularly
published and publically available, thus informing the public and stakeholders of upcoming
reports and key issues and offering them the opportunity to attend and observe executive
decisions, thus promoting openness and transparency.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

The principles of good governance are directly linked to the Council’s Strategic Equality
Objectives, stemming from duties under the Equality Act 2010 (Statutory Duties) (Wales)
Regulations 2011 and the Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011. Equalities Implications
are a standard part of all committee reports in order to ensure that due consideration has
been given to the views of individuals and groups from the communities of Caerphilly county
borough, regardless of their backgrounds and circumstances.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications associated with this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications associated with this report.

CONSULTATIONS

There are no consultation responses that have not been reflected in this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that Cabinet approve the Forward Work Programme as outlined in
Appendix 1.

REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

To satisfy legislative requirements and to ensure more transparent and effective decision-
making.

STATUTORY POWER

Local Government Acts 1972 and 2000.

Page 34



Author: Cath Forbes-Thompson, Interim Head of Democratic Services
Consultees: Corporate Management Team
Gail Williams, Interim Head of Legal Services and Monitoring Officer

Appendices:
Appendix 1 Cabinet Forward Work Programme

Page 35



A
LCAERPHILLY

UNTY BOROUGH COUNCLC
C I"NEB.H BWRDEISTREF Slﬂﬂ.l.

> 4

CAERFFIL]I

CABINET FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME: JANUARY TO MARCH 2017

Asesiad Lles

duty to contribute to the PSBs objectives which will follow in the subsequent Well-
being Plan

18TH JANUARY 2017 Key Issues Cabinet
Member
Welsh Language 5-Year Strategy | The Welsh Language Standards require the authority to produce a 5 year Welsh Councillor
language strategy that sets out a target to maintain, or improve, the number of
Strategaeth 5 Mlynedd yr laith | Welsh speakers in the area and the steps that will be taken to achieve the target.
.g-ymraeg The strategy has been developed with local partners but must be adopted by the
local authority.
c® reasury Management - Review | This report will set out options for revising the Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) Councillor B
Jgf MRP Policy. Policy to identify potential savings to support the Medium Term Financial Plan Jones '
(MTFP).
Rheolaeth Y Trysorlys —
Adolygiad o’r Polisi Isafswm y
Ddarpariaeth Refeniw.
1ST FEBRUARY 2017 Key Issues Cabinet
Member
Well Being Assessment The local assessment of well-being is a key Public Services Board document that Councillor B
must be published by early May 2017. The local authority will have a statutory Jones '




A
AERPHILL

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFIL]I

> 4

15TH FEBRUARY 2017 Key Issues Cabinet
Member
1ST MARCH 2017 Key Issues Cabinet
Member
mul
)
(@]
(D
w
~
15TH MARCH 2017 Key Issues Cabinet
Member
) To apprise Members of the outcome of the consultative process to establish a .
Rhymney 3-18 All Through Rhymney 3-18 All Through School and determine whether to proceed to publish a Councillor D.
School ) Hardacre
statutory notice.
Cabinet Forward Work Xo §Ie2e$<1(736;bijet er;:(l)c;r;ement of the Forward Work Programme for the period Councillor C.
Programme pri o .June : Forehead




Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 38



	Agenda
	3 Cynhaliwyd y Cabinet ar 30ain Tachwedd 2016.
	4 Diweddariad ar Gronfeydd Wrth Gefn.
	5 Sylfaen Treth y Cyngor 2017-2018.
	6 Ysgolion Cynradd Abertyswg/Pontlotyn ag Ysgol Uwchradd Islwyn  - Dyddiadau Agor Diwygiedig Arfaethedig
	7 Blaenraglen Waith y Cabinet.

